

Karl Fetterplace

From: Andrew Petracic <andrew.p@greatondevelopment.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 4:50 PM
To: Karl Fetterplace
Subject: Ribbon - MOD11 Clarification

Importance: High

Hi Karl,

As per your discussions with Place Management NSW, PMNSW have confirmed that they will commit to the installation of 56 bicycle parking spaces within 18 months in accordance with the recommendations contained in the final endorsed Darling Harbour Bicycle Strategy. Greaton have accepted this.

Regards,

Andrew Petracic
Development Manager
M +61 423 756 278
E andrew.p@greatondevelopment.com.au



Sydney

Ph (02) 9223 9299
Level 20, 20 Bond Street,
Sydney NSW 2000, Australia

Adelaide

Ph (08) 8212 7988
Level 4, 60 Waymouth Street,
Adelaide SA 5000, Australia

Disclaimer: This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender immediately by return email. Please then delete both emails and do not disclose their contents to any person. We believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You should take full responsibility for virus checking. We reserve the right to monitor all email communications. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it.